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léth. Auguet 1934.
Profeasor R. A. Fiaher,
University College,
Gawer Street,
Lﬂnﬂ.ﬂn, W.C.l.

Dear Fisher,

Many thanks for your letter re Neyman. I have
written to him direct.

The grants for Wye and Boghall in the Wheat Sampling
Scheme still seem to be hanging fire. Ferhaps you could have
a word with Wilkinas as you are on the Committee and I am not.
I am heartily sick of the whole policy of the Ministry in this
matter, but it would be a pity to let the scheme break up Jjust
when it has got going.

Youra aincerely,
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